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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0696   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: June 3, 2014 
 
TITLE: Motion to award purchase of dual concrete receptacles – Contract 

#V1123316B1 - $161,446 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission award a purchase of 178 concrete dual 
waste and recycling containers utilizing Broward County Contract V1123316B1 from 
Wausau Tile, Inc. in the amount of $161,446. 
 
Background 
The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting to purchase 132 concrete dual 
waste and recycling containers from Wausau Tile, Inc. to be placed in Fort Lauderdale 
Beach Park in the sand. This will reduce the footprint for current waste and recycling in 
this heavily trafficked picnic area and create a cohesive appearance with matching cans 
along the beachfront as well as a consistent recycling message at our beach. Current 
capacity will be maintained. The cans will replace the current 110 two-unit recycled 
plastic waste and recycling sets in Fort Lauderdale Beach Park.  The current sand-side 
containers will be reused in our parks. 
 
In addition, the Parking Services Division of the Department of Transportation and 
Mobility is requesting to purchase 46 concrete dual waste and recycling containers from 
Wausau Tile, Inc. to be placed in three (3) City parking garages and thirteen (13) City 
surface parking lots as well as at the Transportation and Mobility building.  This will 
reduce the footprint for current waste and recycling in these extremely busy garages, 
parking lots and facilities. This will also create a consistent recycling message in our 
City parking facilities.  Current capacity will be maintained. 
 
 Dual cans will be placed in the following locations: 
  



6/3/14  Page 2 of 4 
14-0696 
 

QTY LOCATION 
 

14 
 

City Park Garage 

3 PACA 

2 City Hall 

1 Barnacle 

1 DC Alexander 

5 E Lot 

4 Heron 

1 Jasmine 

1 Nautical 

1 Oceanside 

1 Pelican 

1 River House 

1 R Lot 

1 Venice 

1 Vista 

1 27th St 

2 290 TAM Bldg 

 
 
Broward County bid a custom designed can for replacement bus shelters in the City of 
Fort Lauderdale.  This concrete dual waste and recycling container with recycled 
porcelain has been branded with a “Green Your Routine” logo; the leaf motif is recessed 
into the concrete; and educational graphics are designed on the lid.  As a dual unit, 
waste capacity is maintained and recycling capacity is added in less space than two 
individual containers side-by-side.  
 
Pursuant to Section 2-181(7) of the Code of Ordinances, this purchase will be made in 
accordance with Broward County Contract V1123316B1 from Wausau Tile, Inc. in the 
amount of $161,446, whereby such contract or formal bid followed formal bid 
procedures of sealed written bids, public opening and legal advertising. 
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Resource Impact 
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $161,446. 
 

Funds available as of May 20, 2014         

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

INDEX NAME   
(PROGRAM)  

OBJECT CODE/ 
SUB-OBJECT 

NAME 

AMENDED  
BUDGET (Object 

Code) 

AVAILABLE  
BALANCE 

(Object Code)  
PURCHASE 

AMOUNT 

343-P11322.343-
6550 

Beach 
Improvements 

Capital Outlay/ 
Administration $510,253 $303,815 $119,724 

461-TAM020401-
3999 

Parking City 
Park Garage 

Services 
Materials /  

Other Supplies $560,347 $338,133 $12,698 

461-TAM020301-
3999 Parking Lots 

Services 
Materials /  

Other Supplies $449,624 $105,225 $17,233 

461-TAM020302-
3999 

Parking 
Oceanside 

Lots 

Services 
Materials /  

Other Supplies $120,740 $39,272 $5,442 

461-TAM020101-
3999 

Parking 
Customer 
Services 

Services 
Materials /  

Other Supplies $449,124 $321,221 $1,814 

461-TAM020403-
3999 

Parking City 
Hall Garage 

Services 
Materials /  

Other Supplies $152,064 $8,023 $1,814 

461-TAM080101-
3999 

Arts & 
Science 
District 
Garage 

Services 
Materials /  

Other Supplies $80,295 $41,796 $2,721 

PURCHASE TOTAL ►                                                  $161,446   

 
 

 
Strategic Connections: 
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within: 

 the Infrastructure Cylinder of Excellence 
o Goal 2: Be a sustainable and resilient community. 
o Objective 4: Reduce solid waste disposal and increase recycling; 

 the Public Places Cylinder of Excellence  
o Goal 3: Be a community that finds opportunities and leverages 

partnerships to create unique, inviting, and connected gathering places 
that highlight our beaches, waterways, urban areas, and parks. 

o Objective 2: Enhance the City’s identity and image through well-
maintained green space, parks, major corridors, gateways and medians; 
and 

 the Internal Support Cylinder of Excellence 
o Goal 12: Be a leading government organization, managing resources 

wisely and sustainably. 
o Objective 1: Ensure sound fiscal management. 

 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are United. 
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Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Picture of concrete receptacle  
 

 
Prepared by:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist II 
  Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:   Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation        


